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Malave, Erin Ll 600 00&%3’5‘1

From: Judi Voges [Judi@capitalpartnersinsurance.com)
Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 2:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Right Choice Renovations, LLC FEIN #27-2130561

Please correct the street address to read 1957 Deloy Drive. If you have any questions, please contact Shawn
McCready at 386.314.2494.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks!

TJudi

Judi Voges

Customer Service Representative

Capital Partners Insurance and Financial Services, Inc.
298 S. Nova Road, Suite F

Ormond Beach, FL. 32174

P 386/672-2827

F 386/672-5156

judi@capitalpartnersinsurance.com

Confidential

The information contained in this email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipients. 1T the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for detivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this message in error, and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited [ you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately
at either the telephone number listed a1 the bottom of this page or by email. Thank You.
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